
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: August 29, 2024 - Time: 6:00 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. June 2024 Council Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• Unapproved Council Minutes July 30 2024.docx (1).pdf

Presentations and Announcements

Director's Report

2. Director's Report - Tricia Power, Director of Animal Control

Public Comments

Old Business

Community Development

3. Ordinance 2024-10 - Midland Estates Subdivision - Annexation (2nd reading)

An ordinance to annex certain territory into the Municipal Boundaries of the City of Bryant.

• Midland Estates Annexation.pdf

New Business

Finance

4. Financial Report - Month ending July 31, 2024

Approval and acceptance of the financial report for the period ending July 31, 2024, see attached.

• 08.22.24 Finance July 2024 Report.pdf

5. Resolution 2024-29 - Budget Adjustments
• 8.22.24 BA Resolution for Aug meeting.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/unapproved_council_minutes__july_30_2024-docx_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/midland_estates_annexation.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/08-22-24_finance_july_2024_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/8-22-24_ba_resolution_for_aug__meeting.pdf


Community Development

6. Resolution 2024-32 - Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Bryant to utilize federal-aid

Surface Transportation Block Grant.
• Resolution 2024-32 STBG Grant.pdf

7. Ordinance 2024-11 - Revised Planning Commission By-laws

An ordinance to adopt revised by-laws for the Planning Commission of the City of Bryant

Fire Department

8. New Aerial Purchase - Rosenbauer 101 Foot King Cobra Ladder Fire Truck

Approval for Purchase of Ladder Fire Truck, see attached.

• New Aerial Purchase Firetruck.pdf

Human Resources

9. Resolution 2024-30 - Resolution to amend Resolution 2023-30

Resolution to amend Resolution 2023-30 in order to unfreeze and hire for the Parks Superintendent position, formerly titled

Grounds and Maintenance Superintendent.

• Resolution 2024-30 Parks Super.pdf

Public Works

10. Water Revenue Bond

The Meter Upgrade project was approved for funding from NRD. We have been actively working towards closing the loan on

this project, and bond documents have been drafted.

• Water and Sewer Revenue Bond.pdf

11. Water Master Plan
• Water Master Plan.pdf

12. Resolution 2024-31 - A resolution allowing for public bidding for sale of equipment, vehicles, and other

items as named in this resolution on GovDeals.
• Resolution 2024-31 Gov Deals.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/resolution_2024-32_stbg_grant.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/new_aerial_purchase_firetruck.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/resolution_2024-30_parks_super.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/water_and_sewer_revenue_bond.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/water_master_plan.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_333/resolution_2024-31_gov_deals.pdf


Bryant City Council Meeting
July 30, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Treat.

Call to Order- Mayor Treat at 6:31 pm

Roll Call
Council Members Present: Jason Brown, Star Henson, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack Moseley, Jordon
O’Roark, and Wade Permenter. Absent: Rob Roedel.
Quorum Present. City Clerk Mark Smith was also present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of June 25, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes [YT 2:35]

The City Clerk pointed out a misspelling that will be corrected.
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT [YT 3:15]

2. Parks and Recreation Report - Keith Cox, Director of Parks and Recreation
Director Cox gave a six month (Jan 1- June 30, 2024) Parks and Recreation report which
included capital projects, programs offered, sports events hosted, number of visitors, and plans
for the future.

PUBLIC COMMENTS [YT 25:50]

Richard Wood spoke against the annexation of Midland Estates subdivision.
Trisha Wood spoke against the annexation of Midland Estates subdivision.
Richard Jacuzzi spoke against the annexation of Midland Estates subdivision.
Joseph McIntire said the creek near the Oak Hill subdivision is blocked again.

OLD BUSINESS

Community Development – Presented by Ted Taylor, Director

3. Ordinance 2024-10 - Midland Estates Subdivision - Annexation (2nd Reading). [YT 44:40]

An ordinance to annex certain territory into the Municipal Boundaries of the City of Bryant.
Director Taylor explained that this project was approved by the Planning Commission. Council
Member O’Roark asked for legal questions to be answered at the next Council Meeting and to
hear from Police and Fire regarding access safety issues.
Motion to Table by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

1 | Page

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


NEW BUSINESS

Finance– Presented by Joy Black, Director

4. Monthly Financial Report– Ending May 31, 2024 [YT 50:05]

Acceptance and Approval of the Financial Report for the period ending May 31, 2024.
Director Black noted that the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and the Popular Annual
Financial Report are now available.
Motion to approve - Council Member Moseley, Second by Council Member Brown.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

5. Arbitrage Report - For Bonds from 2016 for Fire and Street [YT 53:30]

Approval and acceptance of the Arbitrage report for the bonds from 2016 for Fire and Street.
Director Black noted that this was a good report and Bryant does not owe any money to the
Federal government.
Motion to approve - Council Member Moseley, Second by Council Member Henson.

Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

6. Resolution 2024-28 Budget Adjustments [YT 54:35]

A Resolution to amend the city's budget for the period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending
December 31, 2024.
Motion to approve - Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

Parks and Recreation– Presented by Keith Cox, Director

7. Salt County Lacrosse Program Agreement – The Parks Committee made a [YT 55:40]

recommendation on July 9, 2024 to enter into a five-year program agreement from 2025-2029
with Salt County Lacrosse.
Director Cox explained that this agreement is similar to the past agreement but it has been
extended to five years. He said SCL has been a great partner making many improvements to
the new Lacrosse field on their own.
Motion to approve - Council Member Brown, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

Public Works– Presented by Tim Fournier, Director

8. Stillman Drainage Phases 1 and 2 [YT 58:25]

Director Fournier explained that this project will exceed $35,000 by $11,156.25.
Motion to approve - Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1.

COUNCIL COMMENTS [YT 1:03:50]

Council Member Brown asked about traffic control at the southern end of the yet unopened Parkway.
The Mayor explained that the work is still progressing with a goal to finish by the time school starts.
He said he would advise if the road is not ready by the first day of school.
Council Member Permenter asked about traffic congestion at the Raymar Road intersection with the
Bryant Parkway exit ramp. Director Taylor explained that a number of solutions have been discussed
but it is an ARDOT project.

2 | Page



MAYOR COMMENTS [YT 1:12:20]

Wildan Study costs was $34,160 and the Rate Study cost was $29,740.
Encourage citizens to complete the rate study survey.
August 6- Water Master Plan will be presented at Water/Wastewater Committee meeting.
The Pre-council meeting on August 20 will be moved to 6 pm to encourage participation.
Nichole Manley was named Finance Officer of the Year by the Arkansas Government Finance
Officers Association.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Moseley, second by Council Member Brown.
Adjourned time: 7:44 pm.

3 | Page



AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 

Midland Estates Subdivsion - Annexation 

AGENDA NO. 9 

AGENDA DATE: 612612024 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION {Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

MANAGEMENT STAFF REVIEW (Signature) 

MAYOR {Signature) 

ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 
Preliminary subdivison plat for this property was approved by the Planning Commission on 
6/12/2024. Petition for Annexation filed with county on 5/13/2024. Verified by Order from 
County Judge on 6/3/2024. 

ITEM COMMENTARY {Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or 
residents. 
This is an annexation for a property in the City's Planning Area that abuts the City Limits. The 
property is being developed as a subdivison and has gone through DRC for Review and to 
Planning Commission where the Preliminary Plat was Approved. This annexation will be 
benefitial to the City of Bryant as the property will work to extend our city limits North towards 
existing Sewer infrastructure and other subdivisons with pre-annexation agreements. Based on 
the Planning Commission's Approval of Preliminary Plat and the completion of annexation 
requirements, it is recommended that the annexation be accepted. Our plan is to seek 
annexation of all of Midland Estates, as our Fire and Police already serve the area and will 
continue serving there. Annexing this area will allow the City to collect property and sales tax 
from residents there, which will help the City to recoup funds from the cost of services.

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 
Motion to approve the ordinance accepting the annexation of certain property into the City of 
Bryant. 



1 

  

 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024 - ___ 

 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN 

TERRITORY TO THE CITY OF BRYANT; APPROVING THE SCHEDULE 

OF SERVICES TO BE EXTENDED TO SAID AREA; AND ASSIGNING 

SUCH TO WARDS 

 
WHEREAS, a petition was filed, pursuant to A.C.A. § 14-40-609, for the annexation of certain territory into 
the City of Bryant, Arkansas; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Saline County Assessor and the Bryant City Clerk have (a) verified the identity of the 
petitioner(s); (b) that there are no property owners included in the petition that do not wish to have their 
property annexed; (c) verified that the property or properties are contiguous with the City; (d) verified that no 
enclaves will be created if the petition is accepted by the City; and presented the petition and their respective 
verifications to the Saline County Judge; and  

 
WHEREAS, the County Judge has (a) reviewed the petition and verifications for completeness and accuracy; 
(b) determined that no enclaves will be created by the annexation; (c) confirmed that the petition contains a 
schedule of services; (d) found that the land to be annexed shall also include any dedicated public roads and 
rights of way abutting or traversing the property to be annexed, including but not limited to the full length of 
Willow Street and all portions of Midland Road south of the intersection of Midland and Ola Mae Wood Road 
that are not currently annexed; and (e) issued an order articulating these findings and forwarded the petition 
and order to the contiguous City of Bryant for consideration; and  

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Bryant City Council that the territory be annexed. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS: 

 
Section 1.  That the following described territory, contiguous to the City of Bryant, be and the same is 

hereby accepted as part of, and annexed to and made a part of the City of Bryant, Arkansas: 
 

[See attached Exhibit B - Legal Description] 
 

Section 2.  That the following schedule of services shall be extended to the area by the City of Bryant 
within the statutorily required three (3) year period after the date the annexation becomes final, as follows:  (a) 
constructing waterworks, sewers, recreational facilities and systems of gas pipelines, and (b) grading, draining, 
paving, curbing, and guttering street and laying sidewalks, together with facilities related to any of the 
foregoing within the area to be annexed, and for all other lawful purposes. 

 
Section 3.  That the above-described territory shall be annexed to and made a part of Ward 1 of the 

City of Bryant, and the same shall henceforth be a part of said Ward as fully as existing parts of said Ward.  

Annexation  

Midland Estates Subdivision 

Acceptance of Annexation 

  



2 

Section 4.  Thirty (30) days after passage and publication or posting of this Ordinance as authorized by 
law, the annexation shall be final and the property shall be within the corporate limits of the City, except as 
otherwise ordered by the Circuit Court pursuant to a cause of action filed within said thirty (30) day period. 

 
Section 5.  Notice.  Within forty-five (45) days of the effective date of this Ordinance, the City Clerk 

shall provide written notice, along with complete documentation, to the county clerk of each county in which 
the territory is affected. 
 
 
Passed and approved this ______________, 2024. 
 
 

 
 Approved: _____________________
                 Mayor, Chris Treat 
Attest: _______________________ 

  Mark Smith, City Clerk                                



wE!"" CI 'V r n "' - ·- ~ n vi..... tu c:,, f- ILt u 

IN THE COUNTY CctMf}'RA9 FI §4sf.f1: ~~ UNTY, ARKANSAS 

IN THE MATTER OF ANNEXATI ~ . ~ ~ ~~ COU:iTY P:{OC/IJE No. CC2024-_Lf+----
CERTAIN TERRITORY CONTIOO ~ H iJ S c L Ef. . i\ DOCS CU"TIS 

TO THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKA,N~ - ~S ~ uj 

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 

Comes the Petitioner, Havens Development, LLC, an Arkansas limited liability 

company, and for its Petition brought pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-609 to annex 

certain lands owned by it and contiguous with the City of Bryant, Arkansas, respectfully 

states: 

1. By virtue of those deeds filed in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Recorder 

ofDeeds as Documents 2023-011121,2023-011145,2023-011146, 2023-011147 and 2023-

001108, Petitioner is the owner of 100% of the fee interest in the following-described 

property, all situated in Saline County, Arkansas (the "Property"): 

AS DEEDED: The South Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast 

Quarter of Section 11, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, 

Arkansas, Except 5 Acres in a Square In the Southwest Comer Thereof, 

Containing 15 Acres, More or Less. 

The North Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 

11, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, Arkansas, Containing 

20 Acres, More or Less. 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 11, 

Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, Arkansas, Described as 

Follows: Commencing at the Northeast Comer and Run South 660 Feet; Run 

Thence North 87 Deg. 37 Min. 56 Sec. West 660 Feet to the Point of 

Beginning: Run Thence South 660 Feet; Run Thence North 69 Deg. 11 Min. 

05 Sec. West 660 Feet; Run Thence North 660 Feet; Run Thence South 89 

Deg. 11 Min. 05 Sec. East 660 Feet to the Point of Beginning, Containing 10 

Acres, More or Less. 

And in addition: 

Part ofthe Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 11. 

Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, Arkansas, Described as 

Follows: Commencing at the Northeast Comer and Run South 660 Feet to the 



Point of Beginning: Run Thence South 330 Feet; Run Thence North 87 Deg. 

37 Min. 56 Sec. West 660 Feet; Run Thence North 330 Feet; Run Thence 

South 87 Deg. 37 Min. 58 Sec. East 660 Feet to the Point of Beginning, 

Containing 5 Acres, More or Less. 

And in addition: 

Lots 11, 12, 17 and 18 of Block 6, Wildwood Terrace Subdivision 

AS SURVEYED: APart ofthe SW Yt ofthe NE Yt, and theSE Yt ofthe NE Yt 

of Section 11, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, Arkansas; 

and Lots 11, 12, 17, and 18, of Wildwood Terrace Subdivision To Saline 

County, Arkansas As Shown and Recorded In Saline County Book 108, Page 
272; All More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Beginning At A 1" Pipe Marking the Northwest Comer of Said Sw1/4, Ne1/4, 

of Section 11; Thence Along the North Line Thereof S 85 °29' 11" E A Distance 

of 1,329.88 Feet To A 1" Iron Rod Marking the NE Comer of Said SW 114, NE 

1/4; Thence Along the East Line Thereof S 02°15'16" W a Distance of 656.51 
Feet to a 3/8" Rebar Marking the NW Comer of the N112, SE 114, NE 1/4, of 
Section 11 (Ref: Survey By Williams Ps # 1091 ); Thence Leaving Said East 

LineS 88°06'05" E a Distance of 660.28 Feet to a 1/2" Rebar & Cap (PS 
#1664); Thence ContinueS 88°06'05" E a Distance of 658.28 Feet to the 
Computed Location of the NE Comer of Said S1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 

11 (Ref: Survey By Williams Ps #1091); Thence Along The East Line Thereof 

S 01 °20'58" W a Distance of334.18 Feet to an Iron Spike in Midland Road; 

Thence Leaving Said East LineN 86°30'24" W A Distance of 662.49 Feet to a 

112" Rebar and Cap (Ps #1664); Thence S 01 °59'29" W A Distance of 315.73 

Feet to a 1/2" Rebar and Cap (PS #1664) On The South Line of Said SE 1/4, 
NE 114, of Section 11; Thence Along Said South LineN 87°03'53" W a 
Distance of 662.97 Feet to the Computed Location of theSE Comer of Said 
SW 1/4, NE 114 of Section 11; Thence along the South Line ThereofN 

87°03'53" W a Distance of 833.46 Feet to a 112" Rebar; Thence Leaving Said 

South LineN 01 °23'40" E A Distance of 465.63 Feet to a 112" Rebar; Thence 

N 87°10'32" W a Distance of 469.29 Feet to a 112" Rebar and Cap (Ps #1664) 

on the West Line of Said SW 114, NE 114; Thence Along Said West LineN 

00°52'05" E a Distance of 439.06 Feet to a 1/2" Rebar Marking the SW Comer 
of Lot 11, Wildwood Terrace Subdivision; Thence Along the South Line of 

Said Lot 11 N 87°36'46" W a Distance of 139.77 Feet to a 5/8" Rebar Marking 
the SW Comer of Said Lot 11; Thence Along the West Line of Lots 11 and 12, 

of Said Wildwood Terrace N 00°35'40" E A Distance of 101.78 Feet to a 5/8" 

Rebar Marking the NW Comer of Said Lot 12; Thence Along the North Line 

of Said Lot 12 S 86°40'01" E A Distance of 139.03 Feet To A 5/8" Rebar 

Marking the NE Comer of Said Lot 12; Thence Along The West Line of Said 



SW 114, NE 1/4, of Section 11 N 00°38'53" E a Distance of210.07 Feet to a 

112" Rebar Marking the SE Comer of Lot 17 of Said Wildwood Terrace 
Subdivision; Thence Leaving the South Line of Said Lot 17 N 86°38'57" W a 

Distance of 138.71 Feet to a 112" Iron Pipe Marking The SW Comer of Said 

Lot 17; Thence Along the West Lines of Lots 17 and 18 of Said Wildwood 
Terrace N 02°18'25" E a Distance of99.47 Feet To A 5/8" Rebar Marking the 
NW Comer of Said Lot 18; Thence Along the North Line of Said Lot 18 S 

86°49'52" E a Distance of 139.64 Feet to the Point of Beginning; Containing 
49.133 Acres, More Or Less. 

2. The Property and area to be annexed is to include all adjacent and abutting 
public streets and rights of way. 

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a letter from a certified abstractor or title 

company verifying that the Petitioner is the sole owner of record of the Property, as required 
under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-609(b )( 1 )(D). 

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit B is a letter or verification from a certified 

surveyor or engineer verifying that the Property is contiguous with the City of Bryant and 

that no enclaves will be created if the Property is accepted by the City of Bryant, as required 

under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-609(b )( 1 )(E). 

5. Petitioner is coordinating and will coordinate with the Arkansas Geographic 
Information Systems Office for preparation of digital mapping for the relevant annexation 

area in conjunction with this annexation proceeding pursuant to Arkansas Code Ann. § 14-
40-101. Please see Arkansas GIS Office letter attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

6. The following schedule of services will be extended to the Property within 

three (3) years after the date the annexation becomes final: 
a. Sewer from the City of Bryant; 
b. Water from Salem Water Users PWA;. 

c. Electric from First Electric Cooperative and from Entergy; 
d. Gas from Summit Utilities; and 

e. Telecommunications from AT&T. 

7. Petitioner herein designates Petitioner's principal Todd Havens, its attorney 

Perry Young, and its engineer, Jonathan Hope, or any of them, to act in its behalf with respect 

to this Petition. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner requests that the above-described lands be cleared for 

annexation into the City of Bryant, Arkansas, and that an Order issued pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann.§ 14-40-609(c)(2)(D) reflecting such findings, and for all other relief as to which the 

Petitioner is entitled. 

Respectfully submitted: 



STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 

)ss 
COUNTY OF SALINE ) 

Jensen Young & Butler, PLLC 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

P. 0. Box 1500 

Benton, AR 72018 

(501) 315-2255 (v); (501) 315-3355 (f) 

pyoung@jyb.law 

By: Pe ~ ~~~ 

VERIFICATION 

COMES Todd Havens, Manager of Petitioner, being under oath and subject to the 
penalties of perjury, and requests the above Petition be granted. 

Todd Havens 

~ lVlCAv 
On this 0 '..:.-: day of .Af>fii;-2024 came before me, a Notary Public for the State of 

Arkansas, Mr. Todd Havens, to me known, as Manager of the Petitioner, and who did attest 

and swear to the truth of the foregoing, and did execute the foregoing in my presence. 

JESSICA TAYWR 
MY COMMISSION !i 1272i!t366 
EX~rAugust28,2033 

Saline County --



AprillO, 2024 

Re: Havens Development LLC 

FIRST NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY 

216 WEST SEVIER STREET 

BENTON, AR 72015 

Please be advised that Havens Development LLC, an Arkansas limited liability company, is the record 

owner of lands described in EXHIBIT A att ached hereto and made a part hereof. 

lands described herein are assessed as Saline County Tax Parcel Numbers 001-03734-000 (Tract 1); 001-

03744-000 {Tract 1); 370-00105-000 (Tract 2); 370-00106-000 (Tract 2); 370-00111-000 (Tract 2) and 

370-00112-000 (Tract 2). 

Lands described herein were conveyed to the present owner by virtue of certa in Warranty Deeds filed 

for record as Saline County Document Numbers 2023-011121, 2023-011145, 2023-011146 and 

2023-011147, copies of said Warranty Deeds are attached hereto. 

Also attached are copies of the basic information sheets for each of the hereinabove described tax 

parcels. 

If we can be of further assistance, please let us know. 

First National Title Company 

Ja es E. Villines 

Titl Agent license No. 9895404 

Abstractor license No. 22102 

EXHIBIT 



EXHIBIT A 

TRACT 1: 

THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, 
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, EXCEPT 5 ACRES IN A SQUARE IN 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF, CONTAINING 15 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, 
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, CONTAINING 20 ACRES, MORE 
OR LESS. 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 1 
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND RUN SOUTH 660 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING: RUN THENCE 
SOUTH 330 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 56 SEC. WEST 660 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 
330 FEET; RUN THENCE SOUTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 56 SEC. EAST 660 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 
CONTAINING 5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 1 
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND RUN SOUTH 660 FEET: RUN THENCE NORTH 87 DEG. 37 MIN. 56 SEC. 
WEST 660 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING: RUN THENCE SOUTH 660 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 
89 DEG. 11 MIN. 05 SEC. WEST 660 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 660 FEET; RUN THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 
11 MIN. 05 SEC. EAST 660 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 10 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

TBACT2: 
LOTS 11, 12, 17 AND 18 OF BLOCK 6, WILDWOOD TERRACE, A SUBDIVISION IN SALINE COUNTY, 

ARKANSAS. 

Legal Description 
1 02-230 165-MH/95 



Perry Y. Young 

1230 Ferguson Dr 

Benton, AR 72015 

I-lOPE 
CONSULTING 
ENGINEERS- SURVEYORS 

RE: Midland Subdivision 

Dear Mr. Young, 

We have completed a boundary survey on approximately 50 acres ofland located on the west side of 

Midland Road. Per the most current zoning map accepted by the City of Bryant this property is 

contiguous with the City limits an no enclaves will be created. The City of Bryant has agreed with the 

request at Planning Commission and the Preliminary Plat was approved on June 23, 2023. 

See boundary survey on second page showing Saline County parcels 370-00111-000, 

370-00112-000,3 70-00106-000, 370-00105-000, 001-03734-000, 001-03744-000. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope PLS #1762 

129 N. MAIN ST. BENTON, ARKANSAS 72015 

501-315-2626 
WWW.HOPECONSULTING.COM 

EXHIBIT 



'I'II.LDTQ..o;:ALTNHnAZ. 
I'Hn!Co\Lt.COUSS. WII>UIK>III:IIIP,~~noQI 

COI.INJ'J'PAK:a.TAS:IDt - -..-.-.--~ - ~~--!: -

AU.~un'I:DIIU.UI.GASIJUI:)II'J''I'!-I;S$1Jt.Yrl'OI~O'I'I-iKN!:UHO't'KD. 

I'ClU:OlDCII.CI:NSIQGiacoc:tJI.CIN!1.011DCOIID. 

E:::=~~~ . ~~~~~ 
'IJDim;Yrt11:11.&DCOtl!11BlJCU:OlDl~0.'!1'1'1.11t."VZ"11G ... 'nONSI'J..-.ciT 
'!JUCPAJma.»>~.....:HO..It<YUnGA'na< ........ WIPIIIT'IHII 

~=~~=£~~~ .. 

5ffif:=~m:.j!..:tc":Z 
Ja01HI>arn<IW."(Jl'PJ"'THI..,.,..,..,.QIUEED.!ft'I/ ... 1HI 

====~~~" · -- ............................ . 

•. -.....-c.··--..... ,r ._., ... 
"'.,_,.., ,. __ 
,.-.. 

......... c:t:Um'......._ .... _, 
~~'c.-..-x:onau.co- .. .....,...,.,..R< _ 

-CO<.INJT~....,...,JI 

LCnu~ .... ..,.,. .... _=~ A "'-'O MSDlltl

axltiTI',.wtAIII.U. 



Mr. Jonathan Hope 
Hope Consulting 
129 N. Main St. 
Benton, AR 72015 

Department of Transformation and Shared Services 
Governor Sarah Huckabee Sanders 

Secretary Leslie Fisken 

May 10,2024 

RE: City of Bryant Annexation Coordination Requirement 

Mr. Hope, 

Thank you for coordinating with our office as you seek to annex property into the City of 
Bryant, located in Section 11, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, 
Arkansas. This letter represents confirmation that you have coordinated with our office 
(Arkansas GIS Office) as specified in§ 14-40-101 (Act 914 of 2015) of the 9Q1h General 
Assembly. 

Our office will wait for the completion of additional steps necessary for the proposed 
boundary change, which normally comes from the Arkansas Secretary of State 
Elections Division after the appropriate filing by your County Clerk. 

Sincerely, 

EXHIBIT 

I _ __:· c.:,____ 

Niki Bittle, GIS Analyst 
Attachments: 
GIS Office Map of Proposed Annexation 
Legal Description 
Secretary of State Municipal Change Checklist 

H: \City _An nexati ons\Cities\Bryant\2024051 0\Doc\2024051 O_Bryant_An nexation_ Coord in ation_Letter. docx 

501 Woodlane St, Ste 201 - Little Rock, AR 72201 - 501-319-6565 
transform .ar .gov 



Ivy 

Forrest 

Sherwood 

Fred Billing 

Blue Bill 

Centarl< 

Proposed Annex: City of Bryant 
May 2024 

City: Bryant 
Mayor: Chris Treat 

Arkansas Code 14-40-101. 

Before an entity undertakes an 
annexation, consolidation, or 
detachment proceeding under this 
chapter. the entity shall coordinate with 

the Arl<ansas Geographic Information 
Systems Office for preparation of legal 

descriptions end digital mapping for the 

relevant annexation. consolidation, and 
detachment areas. 

The map contained herein, is evidence, 

tha entity has met requirements of Act 

914 of2015 

~ ··:•1 Proposed Annex 

r::1 Sections 

-- Minor Road 

CJ Existing City 

0 0.03 0.06 0.12 

I II I I I I I I 
Miles 

E/9, ARKANSAS 
'fJ!I (il$ OFFICE 



23-0024 HAVENS MIDLAND ROAD DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY 

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 

OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, 

ARKANSAS; AND LOTS 11, 12, 17, AND 18, OF WILDWOOD TERRACE SUBDIVISION TO SALINE COUNTY, 

ARKANSAS AS SHOWN AND RECOREDED IN SALINE COUNTY BOOK 108, PAGE 272; ALL MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT A 1" PIPE MARKING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4, NE1/4, OF SECTION 11; 

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF S 85°29'11" E A DISTANCE OF 1,329.88 FEET TO A 1" IRON 

ROD MARKING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4, NE1/4; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE 

THEREOF S 02°15'16" W A DISTANCE OF 656.51 FEET TO A 3/8" REBAR MARKING THE NW CORNER OF 

THE N1/2, SEl/4, NE1/4, OF SECTION 11 (REF: SURVEY BY WILLIAMS PS #1091); THENCE LEAVING SAID 

EAST LINES 88°06'05" E A DISTANCE OF 660.28 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS #1664); THENCE 

CONTINUES 88°06'05" E A DISTANCE OF 658.28 FEET TO THE COMPUTED LOCATION OF THE NE CORNER 

OF SAID S1/2, SE1/4, NE1/4 OF SECTION 11 (REF: SURVEY BY WILLIAMS PS #1091; THENCE ALONG THE 

EAST LINE THEREOF S 01°20'58" W A DISTANCE OF 334.18 FEET TO A IRON SPIKE IN MIDLAND ROAD; 

THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE N 86°30'24" W A DISTANCE OF 662.49 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR AND CAP 

(PS #1664); THENCE S 01°59'29" W A DISTANCE OF 315.73 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR AND CAP (PS #1664) 

ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SE1/4, NE1/4, OF SECTION 11; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINEN 

8r03'53" W A DISTANCE OF 662.97 FEET TO THE COMPUTED LOCATION OF THESE CORNER OF SAID 

SW1/4, NE1/4 OF SECTION 11; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N 8r03'53" W A DISTANCE 

OF 833.46 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR; THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINEN 01°23'40" E A DISTANCE OF 

465.63 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR; THENCE N 8r10'32" W A DISTANCE OF 469.29 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR 

AND CAP (PS #1664) ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NE1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINEN 

00°52'05" E A DISTANCE OF 439.06 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR MARKING THE SW CORNER OF LOT 11, 

WILDWOOD TERRACE SUBDIVISION; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 11 N 8r36'46" W A 

DISTANCE OF 139.77 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR MARKING THE SW CORNER OF SAID LOT 11; THENCE ALONG 

THE WEST LINE OF LOTS 11 AND 12, OF SAID WILDWOOD TERRACE N 00°35'40" E A DISTANCE OF 101.78 

FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR MARKING THE NW CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 

SAID LOT 12 S 86°40'01" E A DISTANCE OF 139.03 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR MARKING THE NE CORNER OF 

SAID LOT 12; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NE1/4, OF SECTION 11 N 00°38'53" E A 

DISTANCE OF 210.07 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR MARKING THESE CORNER OF LOT 17 OF SAID WILDWOOD 

TERRACE SUBDIVISION; THENCE LEAVING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 17 N 86°38'57" W A DISTANCE 

OF 138.71 FEET TO A 1/2" IRON PIPE MARKING THE SW CORNER OF SAID LOT 17; THENCE ALONG THE 

WEST LINES OF LOTS 17 AND 18 OF SAID WILDWOOD TERRACE N 02°18'25" E A DISTANCE OF 99.47 FEET 

TO A 5/8" REBAR MARKING THE NW CORNER OF SAID LOT 18; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 

LOT 18 S 86°49'52" E A DISTANCE OF 139.64 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 

2,140,251.37 SQUARE FEET, OR 49.133 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 





























































































































































































Section 

1.

•         General Fund 5,000.00
•         Investment Fund - ARPA 493,000.00
•         Courts Auto Fund 25,000.00
•         State Drug Fund 100.00
•          Govt Debt Fund 182/183 0.00
•        Utility Revenue Fund 500 Water 100,000.00
•         Utility Fund  WW (208,000.00)
•        Stormwater Fund (493,000.00)
•         Wastewater Impact 555 Fund 124,000.00
•        W.WW Depreciation Fund 184,000.00

Section 

2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th  day of August, 2024.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:

Chris Treat, Mayor

___________________

Mark Smith, City Clerk

The amended city budget for the calendar year 2024 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 _____

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2024 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 19, 2023, recorded as Resolution 

2023-XX, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas, for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024.

Page 1 of 2

Resolution 2024 -____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2024 - August 2024



Account Amount Description

001-0200-5600 5,000.00 Inc Animal Misc to spend 2023 Best Friends Grant Money 

001-0300-5060 -1,000.00 Moving money from Travel/Train to Building Repair for Courts Bench

001-0300-5102 1,000.00 Moving money from Travel/Train to Building Repair for Courts Bench

001-0600-4702 204,500.00 Removing Grant Revenue PD decided not to apply 

001-0600-5000 -204,500.00 Removing the associated payroll expense for the grant 

007-0100-5626 493,000.00 Moving ARPA Investment to Stormwater Fund 515

031-0300-5608 25,000.00 Court Automation - new front speaker and metal detector 

068-0600-5600 100.00 State Drug Control Fund 

182-0800-4627 -35,000.00 Increasing bond transfers

183-0800-5626 35,000.00 Increasing bond transfers

500-0900-4640 100,000.00 Not going to do Hwy 5 with the state til 2025

510-0950-4626 -75,000.00 Emergency use of Depreciation funds - Sage Creek 

510-0950-4640 100,000.00 Not going to do Hwy 5 with the state til 2025

510-0950-4623 -233,000.00 Moving from Impact and Depreciation Funds to Operating Budgets for WW

515-0140-4623 -493,000.00 Moving ARPA Investment to Stormwater Fund 515

525-0900-5626 184,000.00 Moving from Impac/tDepFunds to Operating Budgets for WW and Sage

555-0950-5626 124,000.00 Moving from Impact and Depreciation Funds to Operating Budgets for WW

Page 2 of 2 

Resolution 2024 - _____Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2024 - August 2024



AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.

AGENDA DATE:

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable)

MANAGEMENT STAFF REVIEW (Signature)

MAYOR (Signature)

ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or
residents.

(This section to be completed by the Mayor)

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration)

Approval to Purchase Rosenbauer 101' King 
Cobra Laddder Truck

6

Discussed during the July Pre-Council Workshop on July 23, 2024.

The cost of this ladder truck, with equipment, is $2 million.  This purchase will replace our 2007 
E-One Bronto Ladder Truck.  This request is approximately 2 years ahead of our replacement 
schedule due to multiple maintenance issues with our 2007 Ladder Truck and the diffculty of 
finding parts to repair it.  We currently have a $2,500 agreement with the manufacturer to hold 
this truck, a Rosenbauer 101' King Cobra Ladder Truck.  This agreement expires on September 
22, 2024.  It is scheduled for completion in February of 2026.  Other options for replacing our 
2007 Bronto Ladder Truck will be at least 30-40 months completion. 

8/27/2024





AutoCAD SHX Text
515.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
244.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-1.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'-1.25" (OVERALL LENGTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.625

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROTATION CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARTMENT 50.00Wx60Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARTMENT 45.25Wx60Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARTMENT 35.00Wx26Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARTMENT 122.75Wx30Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
35x3 1225-A-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 ROOF 875-A-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 ATTIC 585-A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 ROOF 775-A-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28-x2 1200-A-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BODY WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
101"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
470-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSENBAUER FX 3/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-16-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. OVERALL HEIGHT IS IN LOADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   CONDITION. UNLOADED HEIGHTS MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BE 4" ABOVE HEIGHTS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. DO NOT SCALE DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AND SUBJECT TO ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
   CHANGES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT SHOW ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ITEMS AS DESCRIBED IN THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DETAIL SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. INCLUSION OF AN ITEM ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DRAWING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   INCLUSION OF THAT ITEM WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FINAL DELIVERED UNIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASSIS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL MATL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMANDER 6000

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATEROUS 2000 GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-17-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV: 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF ROSENBAUER.  ANY REPRODUCTION IN PART OR AS A WHOLE WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ROSENBAUER IS PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY/500/20(FOAM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMP INTERIOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPATTER COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCK 101' KING COBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. THE EFFECTIVE DOOR OPENINGS WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   APPROX. 2" LESS THAN THE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   COMPARTMENT OPENING FOR ROLL UP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DOORS AND UP TO APPROX. 4" LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FOR HINGED DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7°

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL OUT STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSLAY- 7Wx15Hx73L (2x) 10Wx15Hx73L (1x)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.375

AutoCAD SHX Text
AERIAL WATERWAY PLUMBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARTMENT 50.00Wx63Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARTMENT 45.25Wx63Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
276.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7°

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
68 GALLON BEVELED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"FLOATING" STYLE HOSEWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMP[ARTMENT 30.50Wx60Hx26D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSEBED: 22.50Wx228.75Lx26H LOAD: 500'x5.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00



7





AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 

Water and Sewer Revenue Bond 

AGENDA NO. 8 

AGENDA DATE: 8127124 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

REVIEW {Signature) 

� 
MAYOR (Signature) 

�� 
ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 
The Meter Upgrade project was approved for funding from NRD. We have been actively 
working towards closing the loan on this project, and bond documents have been drafted. 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or 
residents. 
Friday, Eldridge, and Clark has been chosen as Bond Counsel on this matter, and they will be 
presenting the bond documents. They will be able to answer any questions you may have. 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 
We are asking for a motion to approve the bond documents as presented and move forward 
with tl1e NRD funding process for the meter project. 











AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET 
ITEM TITLE 
Water Master Plan 

AGENDA NO. 9 

AGENDA DATE: B/2?!24 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION {Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 
In April of 2008, the last Water Master Plan was adopted by Council as the departement's 
official future plan. Crist Engineers presented a summary of the updated water master plan 
during WSAC which Council was asked to attend. The City has to have an adopted master plan 
for our system before we can move forward with certain studies. 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/ or 
residents. 
It is important to note that this master plan will serve as our guide to how we budget for the 
future, how our rates are calculated, how different fees are analyzed, and how we plan for 
growth/development. Our last master plan was referenced very closely during our budget 
plannings. Adopting the master plan was the City's official master plan/CIP does not require us 
to complete those projects in the allocated amount of time, but justification would be provided if 
we did change parts of the master plan. Prices are all estimates, and please keep in mind the 
system is forever changing. This plan does not count for emergencies or unforeseen 
circumstances. We will actively communicate with Council and the community as we make our 
way through these projects. The master plan carries a recommendation from WSAC to adopt. 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration} 
We are asking for a motion to adopt the proposed water master plan as Bryant's official water 
system master plan. 





10





AGENDA ITEM HISTORY SHEET

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.

AGENDA DATE:

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable)

MANAGEMENT STAFF REVIEW (Signature)

MAYOR (Signature)

ITEM HISTORY (Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or
residents.

(This section to be completed by the Mayor)

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration)

Resolution 2024-32 Bryant Parkway Trail 
Connector

11

The Bryant Parkway Trail Connector secured the Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) 
from Metroplan in 2022, totaling $110,000 for the design engineering. Due to project expenses 
surpassing the initial grant amount while collaborating with Garver, we are seeking additional 
funding for design and the addition of construction costs.

The Bryant Parkway Trail Connector will link two existing segments of the Bryant Parkway 
multi-use trail, starting near Raymar Road, crossing the I-30 corridor via the overpass, and 
continuing to Highway 5. The project aims to create a safe route for pedestrians and cyclists, 
connecting the North and South sides of Bryant. Currently at 30% design, we are applying for 
the design shortfall of $220,914 and $2,000,000 for construction, management, and inspection. 
The total amount requested is $1,936,731.20, with a 20% match of $484,182.80.

8/27/24



RESOLUTION NO. _______________

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF
CITY OF BRYANT

TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FUNDS

Surface Transportation Block Grant and Carbon Reduction Program

WHEREAS, Metroplan has issued a call for transportation projects from member jurisdictions for
federal fiscal year 2025 and City of Bryant will submit Bryant Parkway Trail Connector for
consideration of grant funding, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant understands that, if selected, Federal-aid Surface Transportation
Program and Carbon Reduction Program Funds are available at 80% federal participation and
20% local match for Bryant Parkway Trail Connector, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant understands that Federal-aid Funds are available for this project
on a reimbursable basis, requiring work to be accomplished and proof of payment provided prior
to actual monetary reimbursement, and

WHEREAS, Bryant City Council has vetted the project and supports its submittal to Metroplan,
and

WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use by the general
public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the project.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY BRYANT CITY COUNCIL THAT:

SECTION I: Bryant City Council agrees to include the local match requirements within its budget
for FFY 2025 and subsequent years as necessary.

SECTION II: the City of Bryant will participate in accordance with its designated responsibility,
including maintenance of this project.

SECTION III: Mayor Chris Treat is hereby authorized and directed to execute all appropriate
agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above stated project.

SECTION IIII: Bryant City Council pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the Arkansas
Department of Transportation and Metroplan to initiate action to implement this project.

THIS RESOLUTION adopted this 27th day of August, 2024.

Signed: ____________________________________
Chris Treat
Mayor of Bryant

ATTEST: _________________________________
(SEAL)


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Community Development

	New Business
	Finance
	Community Development
	Fire Department
	Human Resources
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	ladder_truck_agenda_history.pdf
	bryant-hold-invoice-7734 (1)
	truck_drawing
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Agenda Item History Sheet - Bryant Parkway Trail Connector (1)
	metroplan-stbg-resolution-doc_-1-.pdf

